FCCC and FC-JRAC Advisory Board

Floyd County Community Corrections and Justice Reinvestment Advisory Council www.floydcountycommunitycorrections.org

Regular Meeting – April 18, 2022- 12:00 PM at Prosser

MINUTES

- I. Welcome
- II. Attendance and Announcement of Proxies (see Attendance List attached to Memoranda)
- III. Minutes from January 24, 2022 were unanimously approved after motion by Deuser seconded by Beckwith.
- IV. The Minutes will reflect that there was an email vote on February 22, 2022 for the approval temporary SOP vote which passed by a vote of 17 in favor and 5 abstained.
- V. The Minutes will reflect that there was an email vote on March 23, 2022 for the approval of the performance measures due to DOC which passed by a vote of 16 in favor and 6 abstained.

VI. FCCC Update provided by Director Randelia Introduced new employees Annie Stocksdale (High Risk Supervision Officer) and Phillip Carter (Supervision officer)

Informed the board that the IDOC requested one performance measure this year instead of 5. Will measure starting of Community Service Work Crew. FCCC will begin the program and have at least 5 clients participating by June 2022. FCCC will have at least 20 clients participating by the end of the year (we hope for much more than 20).

Discussed Grant with board. Requesting Funding for Director, Assistant Director, Administrative assistant, 2 supervision officers, 1 high risk officer, a cognitive program officer and a part time Work Crew Supervisor. Requested money for Contract with sheriff's department, programing, and drug tests.

Informed the board of Jail Grant. Want to create 2 treatment dorms instead of one. One for males, one for females. Participants must have an addiction issue, a desire to change, and pass screening.

Requesting Funding for 2 Corrections Officers, 1 contractual therapists, 2 part time mental health professionals. Funding for Survelence and monitoring, educational material and a part time assistant.

- VII. Motion to Approve new SOP unanimously passed after Motion to Approve by Konkle and seconded by Stiller. Prior SOPs and temporary SOP of 2/22/22 are vacated.
- VIII. Presentation of JRAC Action Item List by Judge Stiller. Discussion of purpose of JRAC to collaborate and work with existing resources in community to resolve and improve criminal justice services and seek to solve problems or gaps in services through

collaboration.

- IX. Mental Health Summit scheduled for October 21 in Indianapolis discussed. Flyer will be provided by email. Local JRACs are encouraged to participate.
- X. Bardach creates Project Lead Steering Committee to include: Bardach, Stiller, Flanigan, Beckwith, Sheriff, Chief Bailey, Lorch, Randelia, Deuser.
- XI. Bardach discussed county-wide issue with lack of juvenile resources including lack of juvenile facility in county and nearby facilities being full. Rachel Warner advised of a new nonprofit mentorship program by Michael Miller who may want to present to the group. More information to follow.
- XII. Adjourn at 12:45pm
- XIII. Next Regular Meeting is July 11, 2022 at Noon at Prosser. October 17, 2022 at Noon at Prosser will be the final 2022 meeting.